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MEMORANDUM
TO: Fort Wayne Senate

FROM: Linda Wright-Bower, Chair
Education Policy Committee

DATE: March 27,2018
SUBJECT: Military Students Transfer Credit
DISPOSITION: To the Executive Committee for inclusion in the next senate meeting

WHEREAS, Our former policy regarding Military Students Transfer Credit aligned with
Purdue and IU policies;

WHEREAS, Transfer Credit is a curricular decision and, therefore, within the charge of PFW
faculty; and

WHEREAS, PFW faculty want to recognize the learning that our military students have
experienced;

BE IT RESOLVED, That the Fort Wayne Senate endorse the following policy for Military
Students Transfer Credit (In black is the current. In red is the additional policy.)

Military Credit: Credit is not granted for military training programs. Credit will be
granted for military service according to the length of active service. Please submit
a copy of your DD-214 (or an LES if still active duty).

Length of Active Credit Granted

Service

0-6 months No credit awarded

6-12 months Military Undistributed Credit (4
hours)

12+ months Military Undistributed Credit (8
hours)

Additional credit may be granted for a Joint Services Transcript per
recommendations by the American Council on Education. Credit will be transferred
as Undistributed credit in appropriate disciplines. As with any transfer credit,
application of military credit towards degree requirements remains at the
discretion of the academic department.
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